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February 4, 2016

	

Accepted/Files

Marlene H. Dortch, Esq.
Secretary
Federal Communications Commission
445 12th Street, SW
Washington, DC 20554

Re:

	

Request for Cancellation of Special Temporary Authority
Multicultural Radio Broadcasting Licensee, LLC
Station KSJX(AM), San Jose, California
Facility Identifier Number 4118
File Number BSTA-20160127AAJ

Dear Ms. Dortch:

This letter is filed on behalf of Multicultural Radio Broadcasting Licensee, LLC
("Multicultural"), the licensee of Station KSJX(AM), to notify the Federal
Communications Commission ("FCC") that this Station is, once again, operating
according to its license. Multicultural is pleased to report that Special Temporary
Authority ("STA") is no longer required because Multicultural's technical
consultant was able to repair the KSJX day/night pattern switching mechanism.
Kindly cancel this STA, identified by the file number above, and reflect this change
in the FCC's records.

If there are any questions about this Request, please contact undersigned counsel for
Multicultural Radio Broadcasting Licensee, LLC.

Sincerely,

FEB -42016
Federal Commufljcath,ns Commfssn

Office of the Secretary
BY HAND

cc:

	

Mr. Jerome Manarchuck, Audio Division, Media Bureau, FCC


